The Jewell City Council met in a Regular Session June 24, 2019, at the Jewell City Hall starting at 7:00 p.m. Mayor Walker called the meeting to order with Council Members: Reiter, Roethler and Lorenzen present. Absent – Winborn and Outzen.

APPROVE MINUTES OF JUNE 10, 2019, REGULAR SESSION:

Reiter made a motion to approve the minutes of June 10, 2019, Regular Session. Lorenzen seconded the motion. Roll Call 3-0. Motion carried.

Outzen arrived at 7:02 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA: a) Addition to Agenda, b) Claims

Outzen made a motion to add Resolution 19-11 to the agenda and approve the consent agenda. Reiter seconded the motion. Roll Call 4-0. Motion carried.

RESOLUTION 19-11: Outzen made a motion to approve Resolution 19-11, authorizing the transfer of \$5,954.00 from the Employee Benefit Fund to the General Fund. Roethler seconded the motion. Roll Call 4-0. Motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT: a) Cindi Lutter received the City Council's approval to use the empty lot at 615-617 Main Street to set up a tent sale Friday, June 28th through Sunday, June 30th.
b) Rose Sargent informed the City Council that she is not in favor of having weekly recycling.
c) Chief Butler reviewed the abatement process with the City Council, Dennis Samuelson and other citizens in attendance. Officer Vokoun has been hired to serve nuisance abatement notices.

- **JADE:** a) The Main Street Iowa office for Sarah Thompson has been set up at Axis Lanes. b) Mischelle Hardy received the City Council's approval to use the empty lot at 615-617 Main for the Meat Wagon to set up a food truck Friday, June 28th through Sunday, June 30th.
- c) The City Council did not approve the decorating or arranging of sitting areas in parking spots on Main Street, citing safety concerns with semi –trailers and the high volume of traffic.
- *d)* The City Council approved the use of the City Park for JADE to host a one day circus August 10th, 2019.
- e) The City Council was invited to attend Main Street Iowa training on August 14th, 2019.
- f) JADE is sponsoring a Four Man Best Shot golf tournament at Jewell Golf and Country Club September 7th, 2019.

PARK/BASEBALL FIELD LIGHT PROJECT: No additional information was available.

RESIDENTIAL POOL ORDINANCE: City Council Members Roethler and Lorenzen will work with Rick Young to create a sample ordinance for the City Council to review. It was proposed to have something in place by January 1, 2020 to give homeowners time to comply with the ordinance requirements.

JEWELL JUBILEE 2019 FIREWORKS: The City Council discussed having the fireworks on a Friday night and having Saturday night as a rain date in case of bad weather. Further discussion will be held during the planning of Jewell Jubilee 2020.

WATER PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT: Two of the four filter tanks have been cleaned and the media reinstalled. The two remaining tanks will be completed in the upcoming weeks.

Roll Call 4 – 0. Motion carried.	
ADJOURN: Outzen made a motion to a The meeting was adjourned at 8:29 p.m.	djourn the meeting. Reiter seconded the motion.
Cathy Siefken, City Clerk	Mickey Walker, Mayor

HEARTLAND MARKET CIGARETTE/TOBACCO PERMIT: Reiter made a motion to approve the Cigarette/Tobacco Permit for Heartland Market. Roethler seconded the motion.